



DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Suspension of the construction of Causeway in Calatrava, Romblon

1 message

Donnie M Fetalino <dennie.fetalino@dfa.gov.ph>
To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Mon, Feb 20, 2023 at 8:48 AM

Dear Sir/Maam,

Good day!

May I respectfully request your good office for an update regarding the suspension order from your office (copy attached for ease of reference) regarding the causeway project in Calatrava, Romblon.

Attached also, is a photo showing the ongoing construction and reclamation of the said project despite of the suspension order from DENR.

Thank you very much and more power!

Very truly yours,

DONNIE M FETALINO
Communication Officer
Consulate General of the Philippines
Osaka, Japan

2 attachments



Screenshot_20230220-093519_Facebook.jpg
240K



Screenshot_20230220-093746_Facebook.jpg
275K